
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Ashley Giovengo"
Cc: Shar Harvester; Joey Croce; Cody York; Cole Burton; Braidy Moulder; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad,

EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) Re: Aikman SWD State #001 - NAPP2127753131
Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 10:01:00 AM

RE: Incident #NAPP2127753131
 
Ashley,
 
Your request for an extension to March 15th, 2022 is approved.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Ashley Giovengo <ashley.giovengo@wescominc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 6:21 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Cc: Shar Harvester <shar.harvester@wescominc.com>; Joey Croce <joey.croce@wescominc.com>;
Cody York <cody.york@wescominc.com>; Cole Burton <cole.burton@wescominc.com>; Braidy
Moulder <bmoulder@spurepllc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Aikman SWD State #001 Extension Request - NAPP2127753131
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Please see the corrected extension date. 
 
This email serves as an extension request for the remediation of the release associated with the
Aikman SWD State #001. Wescom Inc., is requesting an extension on behalf of Spur Energy Partners
LLC from the original December 15, 2021 due date to March 15, 2022 in order to complete the new
Aikman SWD facility. Upon completion of the new facility, poly lines and electrical lines associated
with the old facility will be removed from inside the spill area. Removal of poly and electrical lines
will allow remediation activities to be conducted in a safer and more efficient manner. Thank you for
your time and consideration. 

Thanks,
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Ashley Giovengo, Environmental Manager - Permian
O (218) 724-1322  |  C (505) 382-1211
WescomInc.com  |  ashley.giovengo@WescomInc.com
“I am in charge of my own safety.”

 

Minnesota | North Dakota | New Mexico | Wisconsin
 
 
On Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 9:13 PM Ashley Giovengo <ashley.giovengo@wescominc.com> wrote:

Hello,

This email serves as an extension request for the remediation of the release associated with the
Aikman SWD State #001. Wescom Inc., is requesting an extension on behalf of Spur Energy
Partners LLC from the original December 15, 2021 due date to March 15, 2021 in order to
complete the new Aikman SWD facility. Upon completion of the new facility, poly lines and
electrical lines associated with the old facility will be removed from inside the spill area. Removal
of poly and electrical lines will allow remediation activities to be conducted in a safer and more
efficient manner. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Thanks,

Ashley Giovengo, Environmental Manager - Permian
O (218) 724-1322  |  C (505) 382-1211
WescomInc.com  |  ashley.giovengo@WescomInc.com
“I am in charge of my own safety.”

 

Minnesota | North Dakota | New Mexico | Wisconsin
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